
124 W. Russell Street – Contributing 

 
 
ARC 01-14 – exterior alterations (preliminary review only)   
 
Located at 124 West Russell Street is a one- and one-half story side-gabled Craftsman-
influenced Folk dwelling built ca. 1920.  The house has a clipped gable roof of asphalt shingles, 
an interior brick chimney, a continuous brick foundation and an exterior of aluminum siding.  On 
the main (S) façade is a hipped roof, projecting vestibule which contains the main entrance of 
ca. 1970, paired, fifteen-light glass and wood storm doors.  The main entrance retains its 
original fifteen-light glass and wood door.  Windows are original, three-over-one-vertical-light 
double hung wood sash.  At the roofline of the main façade is a clipped gable roof dormer with a 
triple set of three-over-one-vertical-light 
double hung wood sash windows.  
 
At the rear of the dwelling is an original, 
single-bay, frame garage with a clipped 
gable roof of asphalt shingles, an exterior of 
aluminum siding and a sixteen metal panel 
replacement overhead track door.  At the 
roofline is a clipped gable dormer with a 
paired set of single-light fixed windows. 
Adjacent to the bay door is a ca. 1970 
hollow core wood pedestrian door with leads 
from the garage to the house via a ca. 1980, 
baluster wood rail deck.  Contributing 
 
 


